
Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO AWARD CONSTRUCTION BID FOR 

2008 ROOFING REPLACEMENT PROJECT FOR MURRY FLY 
ELEMENTARY [BG-K] 

 
DATE: August 19, 2008 
 

 
Attached are the complete tabulated results for the 2008 Roofing Replacement Project 
for Murry Fly Elementary. 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the low bidder as listed below. 
 

� Lydick-Hooks Co. Roofing 
 

************************ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez, David L. Finley, 
Superintendent of Schools Executive Director 
 for Facilities and Maintenance 


